The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, May 2, 2017

2:00 PM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 14th Fl.

Committee on Fire and Criminal Justice Services

Elizabeth S. Crowley, Chair Members: Mathieu Eugene, Fernando Cabrera, Rory I. Lancman and Paul A. Vallone

Roll Call	
	Present: Crowley, Eugene, Cabrera, Lancman and Vallone
	Other Council Members Attending: Speaker Mark-Viverito, Reynoso and Gibson
Int 1531-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of correction to efficiently facilitate the processing of bail payments
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1531, April 5, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1531, Committee Report 5/2/17, Hearing Testimony 5/2/17, Hearing Transcript 5/2/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1531, April 5, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1531, Committee Report 5/2/17, Hearing Testimony 5/2/17, Hearing Transcript 5/2/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1541-2017	A Local Law to permit the delay of the formal admission of inmates to the custody of the department of correction in order to facilitate the posting of bail
	<u>Attachments</u> : Summary of Int. No. 1541, April 5, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1541, Committee Report 5/2/17, Hearing Testimony 5/2/17, Hearing Transcript 5/2/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1541, April 5, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1541, Committee Report 5/2/17, Hearing Testimony 5/2/17, Hearing Transcript 5/2/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1561-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of correction to facilitate the posting of bail or bond
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1561, April 25, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1561, Committee Report 5/2/17, Hearing Testimony 5/2/17, Hearing Transcript 5/2/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1561, April 25, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1561, Committee Report 5/2/17, Hearing Testimony 5/2/17, Hearing Transcript 5/2/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1576-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the New York city police department to permit arrestees to access contact information
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1576, April 25, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1576, Committee Report 5/2/17, Hearing Testimony 5/2/17, Hearing Transcript 5/2/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1576, April 25, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1576, Committee Report 5/2/17, Hearing Testimony 5/2/17, Hearing Transcript 5/2/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1581-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the mayor's office of criminal justice to post public information regarding posting bail in courtrooms
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1581, April 25, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1581, Committee Report 5/2/17, Hearing Testimony 5/2/17, Hearing Transcript 5/2/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1581, April 25, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1581, Committee Report 5/2/17, Hearing Testimony 5/2/17, Hearing Transcript 5/2/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee